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X h . N
Baile an Ggrraidh, ftown of the gsrden.
Ballingsrry - Jdo 0D,
- Rovony Lap
-— Down Survey
-- Acts of Settmt., &c. 1666-1684

Is vounded on the H. by the Phs. of “ilfirny and Croaghj

on the W. by Rathkeale and Cloucagh' on the S, by Caostletown;

and on the E. by Bruree and Croom.

"

Ballyeelan - B De Se He
elan's town. Jo 0T
Ballyelan -- de« O0'D.
-— Dithe Composition Book in the
nossession of the Revd., Hr.
Stusrt, Ballingsrry

*'5‘

. e > )
Baile Ui Fhaoléain, ¢'Ph

Gallyelane -= U0s Grand Jury Book for 1834
Ballyalinn -— Barony kap

In the 5. @x%remiﬁy of t&@ purish. Dounded on the HN.
by the td. of Common; on the W. by Kilmihil and Ballyneal;
on the S. by Bsllynoe; and an the E. by Ballynashig and
ﬁ»llygreﬁﬁﬁﬂ.

The property of Tr. rigot
2 re 17 pe of arable land. I is td. are 8 forts, 3 in
the ¥W. part snd the other 5 in t e F. part, In the S.W,
of this td. is 8%. Fatrick's Holy Well, 2nd in the S. is a
Trigl, Station cslled Ballyelan ©. There is snother Trigl.
Station in the centrsl part culled fallyelan.

imerick, conteining 532 a.

‘;:i c*i-

Ballyguileveg. -~ B. 8. 5. M.
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Ballyzuileheg - De 8¢ 8. I, 8
Baile Goill, town of the Englishman. dJ. 0'D.
Ballyguilebeg - dJo O'D,

-- Dorony lap
Balliyguilbeg -= Co. Grand Jury Book for 1834

In the 8, extremity of the parish., Bounded on the N. & E.
by the td. of Ballyguileataggles; on the W. by Ballynoes
and on the 3. by Castletown Fh.

The property of John Dwyer, Bsq., England, contain 1ng
95 acres of srable lsnd.

Bellyguilataggzul - B, S, S. Ka 4
Raile Ghoill a' t-Seagaeil, Ballyguile of the Rye. 0'D.
Bd"lyguileat zggle -= Je 0'De

Ballyguiltagil - (0. Grand Jury Book
Sallygallﬁtlgglll -- Tithe Compn. Book
Ballygelitaglee ~- Aots of Settmt. 1666-1684

In the 8., extremity of the psrish. Bounded on the N, by
the tds. of Ballygrennsan, ﬁallvnasﬁlg and Ballynoe; on the
Y by Ballfnoe and EBellyguillbeg; the E. by Crsigbegs
and on the 5. by the The of Castlet@Wﬂ‘

The property of Wm. H. %assy, E8g.y Clanwilliam, contain-
ing 483 acres 1 r. 13 p. of zrable land, including about 60
acres of rough mountain and r/@%v pasture., In this td. are

forts, one near the N. by.s anetLer about the centrsl pert;
and the other 3 on the 2, part of the t&. Nezr the §. by. is
a Trigl. Station called Graig Cld Station. In the N.E. pard
is Ballysuil %x Cottsge,

Ballykeavin sast 2. 8. 8. K 5

Baile Ui Caemhai in, O'Zevan's town.
Ballyvkevan Zast —= Je 0D,

- Lotz of Settlement 1666-1584

Ballykeavin Sast -~ Coe Grand Jury Book 1836
Ballykeavane -—- Barony Fap
Ballykeaven e Sur. % Val. Irelsnd 1824

In the W. extremity of the ph. Bounded on the H. by the
tde of Prankfort; on the X, bg the same; on the W. by Bally-
keavin Ve3 and on the H. by Kil ﬂ%e@y Flie

The prépert§ of Lord Clere, llount Shannon, containing
147a. 2r. B34p. including about 30 szcres of rcag% pasture,
and the remaiﬂdbr arbl. lond.  ‘bout the central part is s

mound.
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Ballykeavin W.- . —= B. S. S. M. 6
See supra. ,
Ballykevan West - Jde 0'D,

In the ¥. ex traw:ty of the parish. Bounded on the N. by
Frankfort Td.; on the E, hy allykevan T.; on the S. by
Eilmeedy Ph.; znd on the W. b3 Cloncagh.

The property of Trinity College, Dublin, containing
194 a. 2 r. 37 pey including sbout 30 acres of rushy pasture,
and the remainder arable land. In the ¥W. of the td, is Fair
Pield Lodge.

Ballvnaroogabeg last -- Bs B, S. U, vd
Baile na Ruaige Beag, town of the rout (little). J. O'D.

Ballynaroogabeg E. —= Js 0'De
Ballynoregybeg E. ~= G0« Grand Jury Book 1834
Ballynoroagey -- Tithe Compn. Book

In the W. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N. by
Downs Td.; on the E. by Cloonregan and Kilmihil; on the 5.
by the tds. of Ballynezl and Glenwilliamj; and on the W. by
Ballynaroogabeg VWest.

The property of Thomss Alexzander Cdle, ©8q., Victoria
Terrace, Limerick, containing 131 acres of arsble land. ‘bout
the centre of this 3d. is Zshburrow llouse.

Ballynaroogzabeg West -= Be Je¢ 8. N 8
Vide supra.

In the W. extrenity of the parish. Bounded on the N, by
Downs Td.; on the E. by 7 allyn wroogabeg E. and Glenwllﬁlam'
on the 5. by Glenwilliam and Frankfort; and on the W. by tbe
Parish of Cloncagh.

The property of Thomas Alexander (Cdle, Zsg., containing
209 a., 2 re 11 p. of & demesne. In the S. of this td. is an
ancient fort, in which is z Jrigl. Station ¢ 1lled Frankfort.
In the E. part is Odelville House; also = mound.

Ballyneal - D Se B ke 9
—==a .
Baile Ui NEill, town of O'Neill
dallyneale ‘ -~ Jde 0'D.
-- Tithe Compn. Book
Ballynesal -— BDarony Hap
Ballyneil -= Down Survey.
Ballyneale - iets of Settmt. Ze. 1666-1684

In the S, extremity of the parish. Bounded on %he He by
the tds. of Kilgihil and Ballynaroogabeg; on the V. by Glen-
william and Durraclogh; on the S. by 3allynee and on the E.
by Bzllyelan.
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Dallvneal (contd.)

The property of the Hon. John Massy, Limerick, contsining
656 2. 3 re 30 pe., including about 70 acres of rough ground.
and the remainder asraeble land. In the S, of the td. is a Trigl.
Station called Ballyneale. There sre 3 ancient forts, one
in the 8., another near the N, boundary, and the third in
the centre, In the W. of the td. is Bgllinamona House.

B&}.lgng - By 5. S He 10
Baile No, Newtown., J« C'D. -
Bellynoe - Js C'D,

- Tithe Compn. Book
Ballino -— Barony Map
Ballyny -~ Down Survey

In the S. extremity of the parish, Bounded on the N, by
the tds. of Ballyneale and Ballyelan; on the E. by Ballyna-

shig, Ballyguileataggle, and Ballyguilebeg; on the W. by
Durracloghy and on the S. by Castletown Ph.

The property of William Cox, Esq., Ballynoe, containing
661 a. 1 Ts 22 Psy about ¥ of which is in a demesne, and the
remsinder arable land. In the S. of the td. is a Trigl. Stat-
ion ealled Ballynoe., In the W.W. part is Ballynoe House. About
the centre is en ancient fort.

Ballygreenan - B 8. 5. M, 11
Baile Ui Ghroidhndin, O'Grynan's town. J. O'D.
Ballygrennan -— Je O'D '

-= Tithe Compn. Book
Ballygrenane -= C0s Grand Jury Book

-- tots of Settmt. fc. 1666-1684

In the S. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the I, by
the td. of Commoni on the W. by Ballyelan and Ballynashig
tds.3 on the S. by Ballyguileataggle and Craigbegs end on the
He by Ballyvologe, Graigacurragh and Lisduane Tds.

The property of John Pigot, Esq., lLimerick, containing 9850
acres, including sbout 30 acres of rough ground, and the re-
mainder srable land. In this td. are 2 Trigl. Stations, one
in the S< ealled Ballygrennan, and the other in the H.E.
boundary, called Killetan. In the 8. is & Childrens Burial
Ground.

Ballvknockaun ~ -— T, 8. S. K. 12
Bzile an Chnocédin, town of the hillock. 0'D.
Ballyknockane —— Jds 0'De

- Co, Grand Jury Book
-— LOWDR Survey

In the N. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the K. by
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the tds. of Kilbeg E. and Kilbeg W.; on the W. by Lissamota;
on the 5. by Ballynaha; and on the E. by Kilmacow.

The property of William Scanlan, Esq., Bsllynockaun, con-
taining 145 scres of Demesne. In the W, by. is a Trigl.
Station, called Ballyknockaun in Tree. In the S. pt of the
tds is Bellyknockaun House.

Ballvnaha we Ba Ss 8. M 13

i .
Baile na h-Athach (H-2ithe), town of the kiln. J. 0'D.
Ballynahaha - da C'De
Ballinahaha -- Barony Map
Ballinha -- Tithe Compn. Book.

In the S. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the H. by
the tds. of Ballyknockane and Lissamota; on the W. by
Ballyroe E.3 on the S. by Common; and on the E. by Kilmacon.

The property of John Tigot, Esq., Cappard, containing
464 a« 3 re 30 p., including about 20 acres of rough ground
and the remainder arable land. In this td4. are 6 forts, 3
near the E. boundary, 2 about the centre, and 1 in the N.
of the td. In the W, central psrt is Ballynshaha House.

Ballynashig - Be S. S+ Mo 14
This name is not known to the people.
Baile an Iasaig, town of the waterfall, J. 0'D,

Ballinassig -— ds O'D,
Ballynashig -- Tithe Compn. Book
Ballynossig -~ Barony HMap.

In the E., extremity of the parish. DBounded on the F. and
E. by Ballygrennan td.3 on the W. by Ballyelsn td.; and on the
S. by Ballyguileatagzle and Ballynoe tds.

The property of John Pigot, Esq., containing 149 acres.

Ballyroe East - B, S. S¢ M, 15

Baile Reo, town of the frost; but Baile Ruadh would
‘ mean "Redtown". J. O'D.

Ballyroe East =  ~- Js 0O'D.
Dithe Compne. Book
- DOWN Survey
-- Aots of Cettlement

In the H., extremity of the parish. Bounded on the H. by
Lissamota; on the W. by Csherhensy and Ballyroe W. tds.;
on the S. by Common; and on the E. by Ballynshaha. :

The property of Zdmund Nash, Esq., Fort Edmond, containing

169 acres of arable land. About the centre of the td. are 2
ancient forts, Lissnakillode and Lissmote.
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Ballyroe West -—~ Bs S, B. M, 16
See above. J. O'D.

In the N. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the H,
and W. by the td. of Caherhenesyj on the S. by Common Td.;
and on the E. by Ballyroe E. td.

The property of John Odel, Esq., Lissduane, containing
99 a. 3 re 23 pe of arable land. There is a fort in the S5,
part of this td.

LY

Ballyvellogue -= By S 8. W 17
Baile Bholdgz, town of the bullocks. dJ. 0'D.
Ballyvologe ~ de 0'D,
Ballyvologue - Tithe Compn. Book

-~ Barony Map

In the centre of the parish. Bounded on the N. by the td.
of Eilloughty; on the V. by Common and Ballygrennan; on the
Se by Graigacurragh; and on the E. by Kilmacanearla and
Graigacurragh.,.

The property of Genrl. Dixon, England, containing 282 acres,
including about 55 acres of rough ground, and the remainder
arable land., In thig td. are 4 azncient forts, one in the E.
by. of zn uncommon size, another in the centre of similsar size,

& third in the K. boundary, and the fourth in the E. part
of the townlaznd.

Cazherhennesy ~= Be Se S M, 18
Cathair Aenghusa, the stone fort of Angus (now Aeness).
Ja O"Db ’
Caherhenesy - de O0'D,
Cehirhennessy -- 00 Graznd Jury Book
Caherheenicy -- Barony Heap

Cshirnessa als. Cshirnassa -~ Acts of Settlement, etoc.

In the N, extremity of the parish. DBounded on the H, by
the tds. of Woodstock and Lissamota; on the W. by Rylanes,
Kilshane and Gorteen; on the S. by Common; and on the E. by
Ballyroe W. and Ballyroe E. tds.

The property of John 0del, Esg., Lisduane, containing
235 2. 1 re & pe of arasble lsnd. In the W. part of the td.
ig Caherhenesy Lodge.

Comnmon - B S4 S. M. 1@
Common ~- Coe Grznd Jury Book

-- Barony Map.
In the centre of the parish. Bounded on the N. by the tds.
of Ballynahaha and Ballyroe E.; on the W. by Ballyroe W.,
Saherhenesy, Gorteen, and Kilmihil tds.; 6n thé S. by Ballyelan
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Common (contd.)
and Bellygrennani and on the E. by Kilmacow, Eilloughty
and Ballyvologe tds,

Contains 652 a. 3 r. 17 D., about % of which is arable
land, the remainder rough ground. In the S.W. of this f¢.
is & Trigl. Station called Common W. There are also 2 forts,
one in the 8., and the other in the 3. central part.

Ceﬂl}:us —_— B S. 8, M 20
Cdl Ros, Back of the woods or shrubberies. .
The people call this Coolrusgk, but perhaps incorrectly.

Coolrus -— Js 0'D.

-- Barony Map
Coolruss -=- (0. Grand Jury Book
Coule Rosses )
Cowle Rosses ) ~=- Down Survey
Coornue &) -~ Acts of Settlement Zo.

In the S.E. extremity of the parish., Bounded on the K.
by the tds., of Kilmore and Creenaghy on the W. by Creenagh
and Castletown Ph.; on the S. by Cestletown and Bruree; and
on the £+ by DBruree,.

- The property Of Richsard le& rt, Egqe.y Coolrus, containing
1030 acres, sbout % of which is a demesne, snd the remainder
arable land. In the S« boundary of this td. with the ph.
of Bruree is Coolrus bridge. In the E. by. is a well called
Patrick's Well. In the N. of the td. is Cooclrus or Corrisk
Ee Trigl., Station. In the ¥. is Corrisk W. Trigl. Ststion.
There sre 8 forts in the W, of the td.; 2 in the N., and
1 in the S.E. In the S. part is Coolrus House.

Cloonregan -- B, 5. S. M. 21
Cluain HReagain, Regan's c¢clon, lawn, or bog island.
Cloonregan —— Js O'Da
Clounregan - U0« Grand Jury Book.

Clonregan -~ Tithe Compn. Boock.
Cloneregan -~ Down Survey

- hots of Settlement ‘e,

~ In the W. extremity of the parish. Dounded on the H. by
¥night Street Td.; On the W. by Downs and Ballynarcogabeg E.;
on the S+ by EKilmihil; snd on the E. by Cloontemple & Gorteen.

The property of Major Odel, (del Grewve, containing 119 a.
3 r. 30 p. of arsble leand. In the 5, of this T4, is a Trigl,
Station called Cloonregan.

Cloontemple —— Be Se 8. K. 22

Cluain Teampuill, clon, lawn or bog island.-of the church.
d+0'D.
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Gloontemple (contd.)

Cloontenple - Je OVDa

Clounatemple ~= G0. Grand Jury Book
Clountemple -=- Tithe Compn. Book
Clcounatample -— Barony Map
Clonetemple - Afets of Settlement 2e.

In the N, extremity of the paerish, Bounded on the N.
by Rylanes Td.; on the W, by Knight Street aznd Cloonregan;
on the S. by Gorteen; and on the E., by Kilghane.

The property of Major Cdel, 0del Grove, containing 78
acres, including about 48 ascres of Demesne and the remainder
arable lend. In the ¥. of the td. is a fort, in which is
a Trigl. Station named Faddock Fort. IHear the N, by. is a
Holy Well., 1In the S.W. by. is the grester portion of the
Village of Ballingarry.

burlus - B, T 8. M, . 23
Durlis -- Barony Hlap
Doorlas -— Tithe Compn. Book
Dourlas -~ Down Survey
- £ets of CSettlement &c.
Doorlus -~ Je 0'D.

Durlas, a strong fort. J. 0'D.

In the E. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the K. by
the tds. of Morenane and Lisskennet; on the W, by Lisskennet;
on the S. by Kilmore and by Kilmore Demesne; and on the .
by EKilmore and ¥orenane.

The property of Richard Hart, Esq., Coolrus, containing
172 a. 1 r« 7 p. of arable land. In this td. are 3 forts,
One in the N.W. boundary of an uncommon size, and the other
2 in the W. part of the td.

Downglars -~ Bese S. S. I 24
Dén is the Irish name, meaning an esrthen fort. J. 0'D,
Downs - Jde O'D

-= Tithe Compn. Book
-- Derony lMap

- In the W. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N. by
Rathkesal Ph.3 on the W. by Cloncagh and the td. of Bally-
roogabeg W.3 on the B. by Ballyroogsbeg W. and E.; and on
the Z. by Cloonregan and Knight Street.

The property of ilfred Furlong, Esq., Hewcastle, contain-
ing 174 a. 1 r. 13 p., including asbout 14 acres of rushy
pasture, and the remginder arable land. In this td. are 4
forts, one in the L. by. with the td., of Cloonregan, 2 in

the 5. by.; and the fourth near the W. BOUNdary.
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Durraclogh -— B. 8. 8, K. 25
Durmhagh-chloch, stoneg ocak-wood plain.
Durraclogh -- Js O'De
Doroclough -~ o0, Grand Jury Book
Derryclough -= Barony Hap

In the S.W. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N,
by Ballyneale Td.3 on the W. by Glenwilliam; on the E. by
Ballynesle and Ballynoey and on the S. By Castletown Ph.

The property of ¥William Cox, Bsqg., Ballynoe, containing
443 a., 3 r. 34 pe, including ebout 30 scres of rough pasture,
the remainder arsble land. In the W, of this $d., is a Trigl.
Stetion named Durraclogh. There sre 4 foris, one situvated
near the eastern boundsry, two near the western boundary,
and one on the western boundary.

Prankfort -~ B. S S¢ M. 26
Baile na Fraocingece, a fanocy neme. dJ. 0'D.
Prankfort -= Je 0'D.

. -

In the W. extremity of the

Tithe Compn. Book
Barony Map

rerish. Bounded on the H,

by Clouncagh Ph. and the td. of Ballyroogabeg West; on
the B, by Glenwilliam; on the 5. by Ballykevan E, and W.
and the Ph. of Hilmeedy; and on the %. by Cloncagh.

The property of Richd. Standish, Esg., Frenkfort, con-
trining B18 a. 2 ro 9 p. including about 110 acres of
rough ground,; the remainder araeble land and demesne. In
the S.W. of the td. is Cloonready Cottage. In the S.E. is
Frankfort House, and in the S,E. is also a Trigl. Station
called Cloonmezdy. In the S¢ part of the td., is & fort.

Glebe of Enight Street - Be S, 3. M. 27
Called from the Knights Templars.
tGlebe of Knight Street ~- J. 0'D,

-- Tithe Compn. Bock
—-— Barony Map

In the centre of the townland of Knight Street.

The property of the Zarl of Cork, England, containing
7 a. O r. 14 p. of srzble land.
Glanwilliam 28

Gleann na Reatha, glen of the running. Glenaraha is
the 0ld name.
Glenwilliam —— Je 0'Ds
from William Massy. "
-= Tithe Compn. Book.

- . Bv SQ S& ?é}i:.
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Glanwillizsm (contd.)

In the S.W. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N,
by the tds. of Ballyneale and Ballyroogabeg E.; on the W.
by Ballyroogabeg W. and Frankfort; on the E. by Durracloghj
and on the 8. by Kilmeedy and Castletown Phs.

The property of “illiasm H. Massy, Esg., Glenwilliam.
Contains 5852 acres, including about 40 acres of rough
pasture and 150 of srable land; the remainder of demesne.

In this td. are 4 forts, one in the N., 8 in the S.Es and
one in the S. In the ¥, boundary of this td. is Massy Tower.

Graigbeg —— B. S. S. I 29
Gréig Bheag, the little village.
Graigbeg - ds O'Ds
Graguebeg - C0. Grand Jury Book
Graugbeg - Tithe Compn. Bcok

In the S. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the . by
Ballygrennan Td.; on the ¥. by Ballyguileataggle; on the
7. by Lissduane; &and on the S. by Castletown Ph,

The property of John Dwyer, Esg. Ingland. Containing
219 acres, nearly &+ of which is rough pasture, and the
remainder arable land. In the S.E. of the td. is Lissduane
Trigle. Station.

Gurteen - B, S, 5. M. 30
r'd
Guirtin, the 1little garden or cultivated field. O'D.
Gorteen - ds O'Ds
Gurteen - Tithe Compn. Book
Gortenafahsa

ye g

4 — " g
Gortnefahy | Down Survey
In the N.E. of the parish. Bounded on the E. by the
tds. of Kilshsne and Caherhenesy; on the 5, by Commong on
the W. by Cloonregan and Kilmihil; and on the N. by
Cloontemple.

The property of lajor 0del, Odel Grove, containing
£2 acres of arable land.

Graigacurragh -~ By S. S« M. 31
Gréig a' Churraigh, village of the moor or morass. 0'D.
Graigacurragh -~ ds O'D
Graiguecurra w= (0. Grand Jury Book
Graigacurra -- Bazrony HMap

In the S.B. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N.
by the td. of Kilmacanearla S.; on the E. by Liskennet;
on the S, by Lissdusne; and on the ¥. by Ballyvologe snd
Ballygrennans
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Graigacurrasgh (contd.)

The property of General Dixon, England, containing 608 a.
3 r. 38 p., of which about 60 acres are rough ground, and the
renainder arsble land. In this td. sre four forts, one of
an uncommon size in the W. boundary, two in the N. part of
the townland, and the fourth in the 8. central part.

Greenagh - B, S. S. H. ‘ 32
Greanach, gravelly. dJ. O'D.
Granagh - Ja O'D,
-- Tithe Compn. Book
Grenagh - 00+ Grand Jury Book
Grinoh -- Barony lap
Grenaghbegg 7 - -~ fcts of Settlmt., &e. '

In the S.E. extremity of the psrish. Bounded on the HN.
by the tds. of Lisskennet and Kilmore; on the E. by Kilmorej
on the ¥W. by Graigascurragh and Lissduane Tds.j and on the
Se by Coolrus esnd the Ph. of Castletown.

The property of Hichd. Peppard, Esg., Cappagh, contain-
ing 366 a. 3 re 15 p. of arasble land. In the N. of this
td. is & Trigl. Station called Graigacurragh. Near the N.
by. is a R. C. Chapel. Near the E, by. is Shannonaboha
Chureh {(in ruins) * Burying Ground. There are 4 forts in
the %d., 2 near the W. by., ancther near the ., and the

fourth in the S« Zs part of the townland.

R }iilbegg Bast —— 134 8. gt f’l. A3
Cill Beag, the 1little church., J. 0'D.
Eilveg Last - Jds O'D.

-= Tithe Compn. Beook
-~ Barony iap

In the H. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the U,
and W. by the Td. of Xilbeg West; on the 5. by Ballyncckaun;
and on the E, by the Ph. of Eilfinny.

The property of Richd. Peppard, Esg., Cappagh, contain-
ing 41 8. 2 r. 33 p. of arzble land. There is & large fort
in the H.E. part of the townland.

Kilveg Vest -— B, Ss 8. K. 34

In the N« extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N. by
the Phs. of Crosgh and Kilfinny; on the E. by Kilfinny;
on the 5. by the Tds. of Kilbeg L. snd Dallynockauny and
on the W. by Lissavarra.

The property of ¥m. Scanlan Esq., Bsllyknockaun, con-
taining 164 a. 2 r. 26 p., including about 40 acres of
rough pasture, and the remainder arable land. In the S, of
this td. is Kilbeg Lodge.
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Killoughta - B. S. S. M. 35
Cill Lach%in, St. Lachtin's Church. J. 0O'D.
Prond. by the people Hillsughteen.

Killoughty —— Je O'De

Killoghty -- Co. Grand Jury Book
Kiloughte -— Tithe Cempna Book
Killought . -= Barony Hap

In the E. extremity of the parish. DBounded on the . by
Kilmacow Td.; on the W. by Common; on the E. by Kilmacanesarls
Ne and S.3 and on the S. by Bsallyveelogue.

The property of General Dixon, England. Conteins 202 a.
2 r+ 14 p., of which % are arable lznd, the rest rough pasture.
In the W. boundasry is an ancient fort.

%
N

Kilmaﬂow - o Bi i # ?0 f‘ﬂ.
Cill ¥oChuaeh, ©%. '‘sclhuach's Church. J. 0'D.
There ig g Castle here,

Eilmacow - da C'D,
—— xit}e Cemyn‘ Book
-~ Barony Hlap
In the N.E. extremity of the parlsh. Bourded on the ¥, by
¥ilfinny Ph.3 on the B. by Kilfinny and the td. of Lissduff
on the 9. by Kilmacanearle N and Iilloughty; and on the V.
by Common, Ballynzhaha and Beallyknockane.

The property of Jdohn Pigot, Zsc., Capperd. Conteining
1070 &« 3 r. 23 p. including about 120 acres of rocky pasture,
and the remainder arable land. In %his td. are & forts, 2 of
which are in the H. part, and the other 6 in the eastern
part. In the ¥EX N.Z. are Lilmascow liouse snd Kilmascow Church
(in ruins) and Burial Ground.

i.ilmackanerla Korth -— Be 5. S M. 37
Cill Mhic an Iarla, the church of the Earl's son. J. (0'D.
Kilmacanearla N. —— Je OVD.
Kilmacanearly N. ~=- C0e. Grand Jury Book
Kilmacenerla H. -- Tithe Compn. Book
Kilmacnearl ) -— Barony iap
Killmacknearle : o . .

In the N.E., extremity of the pasrish. Bounded on ithe k. by
the Tds. of Lissduff and ¥ilwmacow; on the W. by Killoughty;
on the 8. by Kilmacanearls S.3 and on the I. by Mornane and
the Fh. of Croom.

The property of ¥Wm. H. Franks, Esq., ¥allow, containing
460 a. 3 r. @ p. of arable land. Near the W. boundary of
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kilmackanerla North (contd.)

this td. is an ancient fort. About the central part isg
¥ilmacanesrla #sbbey (in ruins).

¥ilmasckanerls S. w— B, 5. 3, ¥, 38
Kilmacanearlsa S. - Jde 0D,

In the N.B. extrenity of the ph. Bounded on the K. by
the td. of Xilmacanesrls H.3 on the E. by lornasne; on
the 5. by Lisskennet and Graigacurragh; and on the ¥. by
Ballyvolloge and Killoughty. *

The property of William H. Franks, Esqg., Mallow, con-

taining 116 a. 3 r. 14 p., about 30 acres of which is
arable and ithe remazinder rough ground.

Kilmore -- Bs 8. S. M. 32
¢ill Mér, the great church.
Filmore - Jde O'De

-= Tithe Compn. Book
-- Down Survey
Killmore —~— Barony Hap

In the S.E. extremity of the parish., Bounded on the N.
by the tds. of Mornane, Durlus and Kilmore Demesne; on
the Ve by Lisskennet and Granagh; on the 5. by Coolruss
and on the H. by Ilingsland and the 'h. of Croom.

The property of John Tuthill, Isq., Fenagh, containing
265 a« 2 r+ 1 p. of arable lend. In this td., are 3 forts,
2 in the S. of the td.y snd 1 in the S. central pert.

Eilmore Demesne - B, 8. B, M, 40
Kilmore Demesne -- Tithe Compn. Boock

In the E. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N.
by Durlas Td.; and on the E., S 2nd ¥. by Kilmore.

The property of John Tuthill, Esq., containing 112 a.
1 a. 15 pe In the S.E, of this td. is Kilmore Trigl,
Station. About the central part is Kilmore House.

Kingsland - B. 5. 5. H. 41
Kingsland - Je O'D.

~— Co. Grand Jury Book

In the S.B, extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N.
by the Ph. of Croom; on the E. by Croom and Bruree; on the
S« by the td. of Cooclrue; and on the W. by Kilmore.

The property of Charles Tuthill, Esa., Dublin. Contains
216 acres of =srsble land. In the N.,IE. boundary is an
ancient fort.

.
AN



Kilshaan L e= Be 8. 5. M, 4z
¢ill Se&in, John's Church. d. O'D.
Kilshane —— Je U'Ds

B ﬁhe Compne. Book.

In the W. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N. and E.
by Csherhenesy Td.; on the S, by Csherhenesy and Gorteen; and
on the W. by Gorteen and Clontemple.

The property of John ?ivet, Esq., Limerick. Contains 28 az.
2 re 25 p. of arable land. Near the N.W. boundary is Bzllin-
garry Abbey (in ruins).

Lissanota -- Boundary Surveyor's Sk. Map 43
Lios a' Fh6ta, fort of the moat. J. O'D.
Lissamota - Js 0'D,
Lisanota -= Tithe Compn. Bock
Lissamotta -- Daerony Map
Lisamoata -— Down Survey.

In “the ﬂ. extremity of the parish. DBounded on the M. by
the phe of Crcaghy on the . by Hathkeale and the tds‘ of
woodstock and Caherhenesys on the S‘ by Csherhenesy, Ballyroe
Fast and Bellynahahay and on the Z. by Ballyknockane, Kilbeg
West and Lissavarra.

The =zroperty of Lord W dﬁletﬁn, Engls nd, containing 609 a.
2 re 1 pse of arable land. 1In the H. of the td, is a Trigl.
Station celled Lissamots. In this td. sre also 4 forts, one
in the $., one near the L., by., one in the N.y &nd one in the

He central part. Uear the N.Z. by. is a Childrens Burial Ground.

Near the W, by. is Lissamocta Cestle (in ruins).

Lissavarrs - B. 8. 8. N 44
Lios a' ﬁhdrralrb Berry's Tort. J. O'D.
Ligsavarre —— Je O'Da
-=- 1Tithe Compn. Book
Lissawarry -- Down Survey

In the H. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N. by
Croagh Ph.; on the E. by the td. of Lilveg W.; on the S. by
®ilbeg W. and Lisssmote; and on the W, by Lissamota.

=

The property of the Zarl of Dunreven, Adare, containing
153 a¢ 0 v+ 21 p., including about 40 azcres of rough ground.
and the remainder erable. In this td. z2re 2 forts, one in the
l{+Es boundary, =nd the other szbout the central part of the td.
The one in %the H.E. by. is cslled Cohy's or lLissasvarra.

Ligsduff e Bs T. D e 45
Lios Dubh, Black Fort. J. 0'D.
Lisduff - Je C'Do

-- Barony HKap
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Lissduff (contd.)

Lisduffe - Tithe Compn. Book in the poss-
ession of the Hev. Mr. Stusasri,
Bellingarry. :

Lissduffe - Lots of Settlement %c. 1666-1684

In the E, extremity of the psrish. Bounded on the H. by
the Ph. of Kilfinny; on the E. by the Fhs. of Croom and
Kilfinnys; on the S+ by the Td. of Kilmecanesrls ¥.; and on
the . by Kilmacow,.

The property of John Figot, 'sg., Limerick, containing
106 8. O re 7 p. statube measure., 211 arable land. In this
townland are 3 forts, one near the L. boundary, another near
the ©.%, boundarys; and the third sbout the central part.

Dollas -- Flan . 46
Dollas -=- See Croom Parish

detached townlend of the Farish.

End of Book 1, Parish of Ballingarry
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PARISH OF B xLL& {GARZY - B/ROHY OF CONNELLC UPPER

- BOOK 2
IHDEX
Page

Lisduane 1
Liskennett 2 .
Morenane b
Rylanes 4
Woodstock 5
Kilmihil &
¥night St. 7
Liskennett West 8
Glebe of ¥night St. 9
Nameg of lMiscellsneous Festures -
Woodstock Castle (in ruins) 10
Caherhenesy Lodge 10
He Cu Chuvel i1
John's Well 11
Paddock Fort Trigl. Station 12
Holy ¥Well 12
Dunburns Trigl. Station 13
Ieho Lodge 13
01ld Csastle _ 14
Sallingarry Village 14
Ballingarry ibbey ( in ruins) 15
HMorenane 0ld Church {(in ruins) 15
rilmore llouse 16
e Cea Shm?@l 15
Shanbohs C. {(in ruinsg) & Burisl

Ground 17
Graigscurragh Trigl. Station 17
Coolrus Dridge 18
Patrick's ¥Yell 18
Lisduane Bridge 1¢
Jacksons Turret 1@
Eilleton 20
Childrens Burial Ground 20
Graig 01ld Station 21

Ballyguile Cottage 21
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INDEX {(contd,)

Yage

Zallynce House 22
Bellinamona House 22
Ste Patrick's loly Well 23
¥ilninil Burial Ground 23
Ashborough Louse 24
Odellville Ilouse 24
Prankfort Trigl. Station 25
Masgsy Tower 25
Cloonready's Cottage 26
Frankfort Ilcuse 26
Cloonready Trigl. Station 27
Pait Pield Todge 27
Kilmacanearls ./bbey {in ruinsg) . 28
Hilmacow LHouse 28
Kilmacow Church {in ruinsg) and

Burial Ground 29
¥nockfearns Irizl. Station 29
Ballynahes flouse 30
Ballyknocksne House 30
Kilveg Lodge : 31
Lisamota Castle (in ruins) 31
Childrens Burial CGround 32
O'Zrien's Tort : 32
Xeary's Tow Forts 33

Lissdooaun —_—

Lios Dubhfin, Duan's Fort.

Lisduane ——
Lissduane ——

Boundary Surveyors Sketch Map 1

Jde O'D.

Tithe Compn. Book
Dearony Hap

Co. Grand Jury Book

In the 5. extremity of the perish. Bounded on the L. by

Graigacurragh Td.; on the I,

by Granaghs on the W. by

Ballygrennan and Graigbeg; and on the 8. by Castletown Ph.

The property of General Dixon, Zngland. Containing 677 a.
2 T« 26 Doy including sbout 23 zcres of rough ground. 1In
the Y. boundary of this td. with Granagh td. is Lisduane
Bridge. Year the E. by. is Jacksons Turret. In this td.
there are also 2 forts, one in the Z. by., znd the other in

the western part of the td.

In the S.%W. ig Fort Tdward House,

and in the E, part is Lisduane louse.
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Lisskennet Tast w— He 5, 8, H. 2

Lios Coinead., Lioe is a fort, and CUoinead scems a
mnan's name. J. C'D.

Liskennett Bast - ds 0D,
Lisskennett -~ Coe. Grand Jury Book 1834
Liskanned ~-- Down Survey

In the . extrenity of the psrish. Bounded on the H. by
the td. of Kilmascanesrla 5.3 on the W. by Craigacurragh;
on the 8. by Granagh; and on the I, by lorenane, Doorlus,
and Yilmore.

The property of U. leffernszne, Is8q., tonasteranenagh.
Contains 235 a. 1 v. 29 Pey including 30 acres of rough
ground and the remsinder arsble lynd, In the 8, of the td.
is an sncient fort, snd in the B. ig Liszkennett House. .

Je 3
Moirneén. Meaning uncertein. dJ. 0'D.

b orec]

e i £ e
wnournsan : e Hy Ty S
mlr itaaly

Morensane —— e YD,

e 00, Grand Jury Dook
Horinene - Davony Dop
Hornane - igts of Settlement 2c.

~ In the ZH, extrewzuw of the pszrish. Bounded on the T by
Croom Fhey on the D bf &;EMOMQ; gnd on the ¥. by Doorlus,
Liskennett and 11l snezrls M. % S. Tds.

The property of Lord George <uin, Znglandé, containing
550 a. 3 r. 18 p. incliuding about QQ acres of rough pasture,
the remeinder arasble land. In the N.E. of thisg td. is Vorenane
Lrigle. Station. In the We part sre two sncient forts. In
the S. part is lorenane Cld Church (in ruins). in which is
& Trigl. Dtation.

Rylaans - Be 5. S. M. 4
Roidhlezn. Meaning uncertasin. dJ. 0'D, ‘

Z{ylaﬂes - de 0D,
—= (0. Grand Jury Dook
Helane - DOWR Jurvey

Heylsnes -~ fots of Settlemt. 1666-1684

In the H., extremity of the psrish. Bounded on the H. by
Rathkesle Ph.y on the L. by the tds. of Woodstock and
Uaherhenesy; on the 3. by Closﬂtempla; znd on the %, by
Inight Street

“he @rc;@rty~of Thomas Cdel, Bsg., Odel Grove. Contains
8Ba. 3 1T 22 D., about 18 acrsesg of which is zrable land,
and the rem&lndev demesne. wb@h+ the W. central part of the
td. is a R, C. Chanel, /% the 5. by. is & part of the Village
of Ballingarry. John's Well is near the E. by.; an 0ld Cestle

in the N., and =sn old mill in the E. boundary.
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Woodstock
Bun &' Stoig.
Woodstock
Woodstocke

In the N. extrenity of the parish,

- Jd. 0D,
~— Tithe Compn. Book
- tcts of Settat. &c.

Bounded on the E,

by Lissamota Td.; on the S. by Csherhenesy; and on the W,
by Rylanes and the Ph. of Kathkeale, .

The property of John Odel, Esq., Lisdusne. Contains

27 a. 1 #. 15 p. of srable land.

In the H, of this td. is

Woodstock Trigl. Stetion, and in the W. by. is Woodstock

l

Caetle (in ruins).

Eilmeehill

¢i1l ¥hichil, S%. lichazel's Church,

Filmihil
¥ilmichal
Lilmihil
willnmigheele
“illmibill
In the We

Clonregan Td.

on the 8. by Ballyneszles

“ast &nd Ballynezle.

3 on the I

The property of lajor

AW S’a Sa ?Ei ‘ 6

J. C'D.

o o

- Je OVD

—— Pithe Compn. Book

- Jarony Mzp

- Down Survey

-- At of Setilenmt, 2c.

extrenity of the parish. Bounded on the K. by
by Gorteen, Common and Ballyelanj
and on the W. by Ballynsrcogabeg

Odel, Odel Grove, containing
436 8+ 3 r. 12 ps of srable land.
ie Eilmihkil Burial Ground.

In the N. central part

There sre 4 forts in the td.,

two in the N.; one in the centre, and the fourth in the 8.

Knight Street
Enight Ctreet

inight Streete

In the H.¥. extrenity of the psrish.
on the E. by the tds.

and W. by Rathkeale Ph.s

0 o
—wam e wie e s 7

——de 0D,

-— Tithe Compn. Book

-- Darony Map

- {1ivil Survey 1654-~-1656

Bounded on the H.
of Rylanes

and Cloontemple; znd on the 3. by {loonregan and Downs,

The property of Vrs, C. Ee. Greaves, Woodstock, containing

Q7 &

0 r. 26 p, of arzble land.

In the N.%. part of this

*
td. is a Trigl, Ctation celled Dunburns, and in the F. is

Eeho Lodge.
Bellingarry.
Lisskennet Vest

Liskennett Test
Lisskennett VWest

In the E. by. is & part of the Village of
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Liskennet ‘est (contd.)

In the L. extremity of the parish. Hounded on the H. by
the td. of Lilwscanearla S.3; on the E. by Graigacurragh; on
the $. by Grensgh; ond on the E. by the ftds. of Hilmore,
Doorlius, snd Morenane.

The property of . ileffernane, Isg., Honasteranenagh, con-
taining 301 a. 1 r« 32 p., 2bout 90 acres of which are rough
ground, and the remainder arable land. ‘bout the centre of
the td« is an ancient fort. .

Glebe of ¥night Streed — B S Se ke 4]
This before in Book 1. J. 0'D.

In the ¥. end of the td. of Inight Ttreet. Bounded on

the ., S. and W. by the td. of ¥night Street, =znd on the
E. by the town of U 1lingsrry and the td. of Cloontemple.

The property of the Revd., Ur. Stusrt, Glebe llcuse, con-
taining 7 a. O ¥. 14 »n. of arsble land. In this td. is
Glebe ilouse,

Yoodstoek Castle - Loecal ‘ 10
” \

In the %, boundary of .oodstock Td.
In ruins.

Uanerhennesgy Lodge - Local 11
Czherhenesy Lodze, J. C'D.
In Coherhenesy Dd.

Roman Catholic Chapel -~ local 11

- Ja OVD.
In the ¥. centrel pasrt of Rylanes Td.
John's Vell - Local
—— e OVDa
Near the H. boundsry of Rylanes Td.

This well is ssid to be holy, and has a large ash tree
growing over it.
Taddock Fort Trigl. Station -=- Trigl. D8pt. 12
A

In the H. of Cloontemple Td.

foly Well. vid. over.
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Holy wWell ~= Local 12
Tobar Righ an Domhnaigh, Jell of the Ling of Sunday.
Tober/reendoney -~ Je O'D.

Nesr the N.%. by of Cleoontemple Td.
This well 1s celled Tubberindony or unﬂuy Well, and is

noted for the curing of many diseases. It is frequented on
Saturdays and wundaWL.

Dunburns Trigl. Station ~- Trigl. Dept. : 13

In the ¥. of IEnight Street Townland.

feho Lodge - Local
' ~-— Derony Lap
T t
- Je O'D,

The seat of Revd., i'r., Fitzgerasld, . C. ‘rchdeacon.
There i & beguitiful scho heres. Jd. 0'D.
ld Castle —-- Local 14
Y.

In the B, of Enight Sdreet Td.
gtl T

Called Ballingarry Casi
preservatbtiorn.

Village of Bsllangaryy - Local
Ballingerry - Jde 0'D,
Ballingarry Town ~— Barony Hap

L
In the W. part of Cloontemple Td. with Enight Street and
Rylanes.

Ballanzarry /bbey - Local 15
Ballingerry - Je O'D.

Near the N.¥. boundary of Lilshane Td.

In ruins, having & steeple to it of about 60 ft. high.
There were persons buried in this abbey formerly.
Iournan Cld Church - Local

Morenane - Js O'D.

Hesr the S. by of UVornane Td.
In ruins,.
Eilmore House -— Local ' 16
£illmore House -— Barony ap.
In the td. of Kilmore Demesne., T
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Homen Cetholic Chapel - Local 16
In the N. of Granagh Td.

“haunaboha Church » Burial Ground - Local 17
Seana~Boithe, old booths or tents. Jd. 0'D.
Shanboha etc. - ds 0D,
In the E. of Granasgh 9d.
In ruins. . .
Graigscourrazh Trizl, Utation - Local

- Grigl. Depbe

Iin the B. of i?ram;g;;h Tde

Coglrus Bridge - Logal 18

In the S. boundary of Coolrus Td. with Bruree Parish.
This bridge has only one arche.

Yatricks Well Local

In the S. part of Cooclrus id,

Lissdoozun Bridsze - Locsl ig
Lis&l&ﬂﬂe }3*!.’. s go o' D,

In the N, of Lisduane Ld.
This bridge has three srches.
* kﬁ iy 4o § B o L nl
dacksonsg lurrey oca
- Darony Lap
- Je OVD.

In the I, of Lisduene Td.
There is a notable 0ld chimney (in ruins) of sbout 50 f£t.
high in this turret.
¥illeton Triel, Ststion - Trigl, Dept. 20
Cill &' Listain. J. O'D.
In the S. boundary of the Td. of Ballygrennan.

Childrens Burial Ground - Local
o - JO O’Ea

In the €4 of Bullvzrennan Td.

Graig 01d Ststion - Prigl. Dept. 21
Graigue bt Ju _.g}‘ﬁi
In the S. by of the td, of Ballyguileataggle.
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Ballyguile Cottage -- Logcal 21
- Jde O0'D,
In the E, of Ballyguileataggle Td.
Ballynoe House -— Local 22
- de 0D
Ballino House -- Barony Map

In the ¥.W. of Ballynoe T4d. The residence of Wm. Cox, Esq.

[

Ballinamona House -- Local
Baile na Mbna, town of the bog. J. 0O'D.
Ballynamona House - da O'D,

In the W. part of Ballyneale Td.
The regidence of John Cox, Esq.

St. Patrick's Holy Well -- Local o8
In the S. of Ballyelan Td.

This well is resorted to from 21l parts by individuals
affected with sore eyes.

2ilmeehil Burial Ground -- Local
Kilmihil 2c. - Jde O'D,
In H. central part of Kilmihil T4d.

Ashburrow lHouse - Local 24
Rt Jt G':{}&

In the central part of Ballynaroogsbeg East Td.
4 seat of Mr., Fower of Glenwilliam,

Qdellville House - Jds 0'D.
In the E. part of Ballyneroogabeg West Td.
A seat of dohn Odle, Esq.

Prankfort Trigl. Station -- Trigl. Dept. 25
In the 5. of Ballynaroogabeg est Td.

Hassy Tower -= Local
Glenwilliam Castle « -- See Letter

On the W. boundery of Glenwilliam T4,
The residence of ir., Power.

Cloonreidy -- See Letter 26
Cluan Riade, Readd¥'s clon, lawn, or meadow. J. 0'D.
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Cloonreidy (contd.)

Cloonready Cottege - Local
-— Jds 0'D,
In the S.W. part of Frankfort td.

The regidence of lr. Browne.

Prankfort House ' w- Local 2v
- Jde 0D,

In the S5.E. part of Frankfort Td.
The residence Qf Richd. Standish, Esqg.

Cloonready Trigl. Station we Trigl, Dept. 27
Cluain Riada. J. C'D.
In the S.E. part of Frankfort Td.

Fair Field Lodge - Local
w— Jds O'D.
Ballykevan Lodge -- See Letter.

In the S, part of Ballykevan ¥, Townland.
The residence of Crone Q0del, Esqg.

Kilmacanearla Abbey - Local 28
- Je 0'D.
In the central part of the td. of Kilmacanearla .
In ruins.
Kilmacow House : -- Local
- Je O'D,
In the N.8. of Kilmacow Td.
Eilmacow Church and Burisl Ground 29
In the H.E. of ¥ilmacow T4.
In ruins.
knockfearna Trigl. Station -- Trigl, Dept.
Cnoe Firinne, the hill of truth. J. O'D.
Enockfeerins ' - Je O'De

In the S. of Kilmacow Td.
This is the barometer of the district.

Ballynaha House -~ Local 30
- Je QO'D.
In the H.%s of Bgllynshaha Td, e

The regidence of latthew Scanlan, Esq.
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Ballvknockaun House -~ Local 20

Ballyknockane House - ds O'D.
-— Barony Hap

In the S. of Ballyknockane Td.
The residence of Counsellor Scanlan.

Eilbeg Lodge -= Local 31
- Jds 0D,

In the S. of Kilbeg West Td.
The seat of John ZScanlan, Esd.

Lissamots Castle ~-- Morris Sheahy, Farmer.
Tde. of Kilmscool
See Td. - 0'D,

Hear the W. boundary of lLissamota Td.

In ruins. This cuastle is supposed to have been built
by one of the FitzGerald family.

Childrens Burial Ground - Locsal &2
we Je 0'D.
Near the N.B. by. of the Td. of Lissamota.
O*'Brien's Fort - Local
——cy. JQ OQDC

In the W. part of Ballynahsha Td.

Regry's Two Forts -- Local 33
In the southern pert of Ballynahsha Td.

Lissnakillove Fort Local
Lios na Cille, fort of the burial plsce. J. O'D.
Lisnakilla Fort ~m Jo O0'D.
In the central part of the td. of Ballyroe Zasst.

Ligsmote Fort -- Local 34
Lissamota Port - Jde 0'Do

In the central part of Ballynoe East Td.

Coohy's Fort - Local

Cowhy's Fort - Je 0'D.
Cowhy (0 Cobhthaigh) is & family neme. J. C'D,

In the H.E. boundary of Lissavsrra Td.
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Lisskennet House

Grove House -- Local 35
-— dJe 0'D.
In the W. boundary of Rylanes Td.
The residence of Major (Odel.
Glebe House - Local
- de 0'Ds
In the td. of the Glebe of Enight Street.
The residence of the Revd. r. Steward.
0ld Castle -- Local 36
w— de O'D,
In Rylanes Td. i
In ruins.
' Ballangaryy C1ld Kill - Local
3allingaf2y &Ce - ds 0'D,
In the E. boundary of Rylanes Td.
In ruins.
Lisskennet House -- Local 37
Liskennett House -— de 0'D.

Barony Map

In the E. part of the Td. of Liskennett EBast.
The residence of Roger Sheehy, 5sq.

Coolrus House
See Td.
In the td. of Coolrus. The

Port Edmond House
in the So%a Of the Td.

-- Local
- Jde 0'D,
residence of Richard liarte, Isqg.

-=- Captn. fash, resident. 38

of Lisdusane.

The residence of Captain Nash, and named from & small
fort 2% the rere of the said house.

Lissdooaun liouse
Lisduane House
In the E. part of Lisduane

- Ire O'Brien, farmer.
- Jde O0'D.

Td.

The seat of Walter Mason, BEsq.
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Grock Phadian Burial Ground -~ Maurice Sheehy 29
Cnoe Phéidin, Paddy's Hill. J. 0'D.
E¥nockphaudeen -- ds 0'D.

In Mournasne Td.

It appears that there was here a church bulilt by St.
Patrick or dedicated to him,

Ballenleeny Village ~~ Plan
Baile an Line, town of the line. )
Ballinleeny ~= Js 0'D.

In Kilsore Td.
Contains about 18 6% 20 scattered houses.

Friary Garden ~— Inhabitants _ 40
Ardeanaglan (%) '

Situated in the centre of Rylanes Td. and about 200
links 8. of the R. C. Chapel of Ballingarry.

This is a small garden enclosed by a stone wall, in the
centre of which was formerly a religious edifice called the
Friary. It is now under cultivation, and not even a vestige
of the foundsition can now be found.

Turret - Inhabitants ' 41

Situated in the centre of Rylanes Td. within 60 links
of the Friary Garden, on the S. side. ‘

This Turret (or House) was founded by the EKnights '
Templars in 1575, and irhabitel by the 0del family in 1783,
a8 appears by an inscription on the wall of the house.

Addenda
Shaunaboha Church in Granagh Td.
Eilmacow Churech in same Td.
Kilmacanearlg Abbey in same td.
Ballingarry /fbbey in Iilghane Td.
Lisemota Castie.

Ste Patricks lloly Well in RBallyelan Td. Another of same
hame in Coolrus.

Graig in Ballyguilesataggle.
Lisnakillode Fort in Ballyroe Td.
Masgy Tower in Glenwilliam.

End of Book 2, Parish of Ballingsrry-
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PARISH OF GLENHERCHAUN OR BALLINGARRY - BARONY OF COSHLEA

BALLINGARRY BOOK 3

INDEX
Fage
Glenbrohaun Parish 1 .
Ahnagurra 2
Ahnagurra House & Streanm , 38
Ahnelushnia 26
Ballingarry Td. 5
.e Churech 22
.o Fort 24
o Glebe 1 14
.e Glebe 2 15
. House 3E
Ballintubber 3¢
Ballinvreena 3
- Fort 26
Ballyfroota 4
Ballylander's Bridge 37
Ballynalacken 6
Bog 28
Bohereenkyle 7
Carrigeennamroanta , 39
Cloghast 8
Cloghast Glebe 20
Cloghast 22
Cloghavarra 23
Doonglara PFort 34
Druids 2ltar 23
Fair Green 33
Glenaree i 11
s . Triglg ’ 30
. Trigle. 32
Glenbrohaun Td. 10
o Fort 25
Glenlary 9
Glenlarra Cottage 34
Glenlena Trigl. 33
Griston East 13 & 29
.o Vest 12
- fast Trigl. 31
" Port V. 24 j
+» House & Demesne 3% i
.o Trigl, 31 i
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INDEX (Contd.)

Page
Kilgarriff 17
.o Forts 25
Knockaunacroghera 36
KXnockaunavlyman 19
Knockawilliam Trig. 30
Knocklary 16
Laraghlawe 21
Larravhar 21
Mitchelstown Downs 18
Morning Star, or 3y
Dharween River ‘
Re Co Chapel 35
S.8. Peter & Paul's Vell ad
Slievereagh 35
Yampulnalav 21
Tobercanavore 32
Toberreendoney 27
Glenbrohaun Parish -- Sketch Hap 1
Gleann Drusch&in, Bruachan's Glen. J. 0'D.
Glenbrohaun - Js 0'De
- Ty T ﬁd&ms, an.
Asughnagurrah,
-- Barony Maps
Glinbrohane -- County Doock

Bounded on the I, by Knocklong Ph.; on the W. by the Ph.
of Emlygrennan; on the E. by the Ph. of Galbslly and
the Ph. of Ballylanders; and on the S. by the Fhs. of
Xilfinnan and Darra.

Contains 6111 acres, statute measure. The parish is
well cultivated, having portions of bog intermixed, but
is mostly arable and pasture land. No mountain but
Slievereagh which is in the southern part. The Horning
Star River forms the E. by. There are several roads, old
forts; graveyards and church ruins interspersed.

- Annagurra -=- Sketch Vap 2
ith ne gCuradh, ford of the heroces. J. 0'D.
Ahnagurra —= dJe 0'De
Aughnagurrah - Ts T, Adzms, Esg.
Ahnagurrah - do.

~

In the S.5. of the parish, Bounded on the N. by Griston
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Annagurra (contd.)

East and Ballynalacken; on the E. by Glenashaglish and
Cullane H.3 on the W. by Griston VWest; and on the S. by
Kilgerriff.

Is the property of Thomas Travers Adams, Annagurra.
Contains 398 acres, st. measure. ZLrable land, with the
exception of a small portion of bog in the E. of the td.
In the N., near the boundary, there is & fort, and & road
bears E. & Wy, There are several neat houses and plan-
tations interspersed. In the W. of the td., adjacent to
a road, there is & Gentleman's seat.

Ballanvreena ~= Sketch ¥ap 3
Baile &' Bhruighne, town of the fort.
Ballinvreena - de O'D,

-~ Te Te Adams Esq.
-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824
-— Barony Maps
Ballinreens -~ County Book
Baile an Bhruidhen -~ Wme Lyons, an Irish historian.

In the H.Ws of the parish. Bounded on the . by Island
Dromagh and Bellynahinch; on the ¥, by Ballinvreenan in
Emlygrennan Ph.; on the E, by Glenlaraj; and on the S. by
Cush and Yoorstown,

Is the property of Captain iebb, Templemore. Contains
752 a8« 3 T+ 23 ps statubte measure. 111 arsble land. This
the most western townland is &ll arsble and pasture, without
either bog or mountain. 7There are several roads through it,
arnd 3 forts - one near the W. by., another towards the E.
boundary, and the third lies about the centre.

Ballyfroota -~ Sketch Map 4
Baile Phridtaigh, Prout's town. J. 0'D.
Bullyfroota - dJde O'D
Bsllinfrutta -~ County Book
Balle an Phruitigh -- Wm. Lyons
Ballafrute -= Barony kaps
Bellinfrutts -— Sur. & Val. Ireland 1824

In the N.E. of the parish. Bounded on the E. by Vew-
touny W. by inocklera; E. by Knocksunavlymani =and S.

by Ballingarry.

~ Is the property of the Ezrl of Vingston, ¥Mitchelstown,
Co. Cork. Contuing 486 a. 2 re 6 p. statute messure. 211
arable land with the exception of some small vortions of
rough pasture interspersed. There are 2 zncient forts
centrael of the td.; near the junction of the ¥W. and S,
boundaries there is & grsveyard. llear 1% is & Druids' Altar.
The ©. and E. boundsries - centre of a road. The W. and N,
boundaries -~ centre of a siream. There are several houses
interspersed.
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Ballangarry -—- Sketch Map. 5

See parish name, Book 17

In the E. of the perish. Bounded on the N. by Bally-
froota; W. by Knocklary znd Glenbrohsun; E. by Eilleen
and Bohereenkyle; and S. by Bsllynszlacken.

Is the property of J. B. Massy, Ballyvarra, and contains
622 a. 1 re 6 p. statute meassure. 111 arsble land with
the exception of 2 smsll portion of mountasin in the S£.E.
part of the td. There szre 4 zncient forts interspersed
through the td. In the W. of the td. there is a road bear~
F.W. and S.E. scross the td., and branching offfthis road is
another bearing E. There are a number of houses through
the townland.

Rallvnalacken - Sketch Map &

Baile na Leacan, town of the shelving hill-sgide.
Ballynalacken - J. 0'D, '

~-— Te Te Adoms, Esq.
Ballynslackin -- County Book
Baile an Leacain -- VWm. Lyons
Ballinalackaan -- Barony Hap
Bellinlacky . o Y e
Ballinlacken ) - tcts 0f Settlement, etc.
Ballinelacken -- Civil Survey 1654-1656

In the F. of the parish. Bounded on the N. by Ballin-
garry; W. by Glenbrohaun & Glenaree; BE. by Bohereenkyle;
and ©. by Ahnagurra.

Is the property of W. H. Ryves, Zsq., of Rhyves Castle.
Contains 312 acres, statute measure. ALl srable land. In
the V. part of the td. there is a large wood, the E. bound-
ary of which is & road. Another road asbout the centre of
the td. bears directly H. and 8., There are but a few houses
interspersed through the td.

Bohereenkeel - Sketch Map 7
Béithrin Coill, little road of the hezel.
Bohereenkyle - Jde 0'D,
Bothaireen Coill - e LyOns.
Boreen Kyle ~-- Thos. T. Adams

In the . of the ph. Bounded on the N, by Ballingarry;
We by Ballynalacken; L., by Beallylanders; and S. by
Griston ILust.

Is the property of -- Rives, Esq., London., Contains 190
acres, all arable land. In the N, of the td., is a large
gravel pit, close to a Trigl. station called Enockwilliam.
There sre but a few houses interspersed. A stream forms

the V. and S. boundaries. e
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Clohast - ~-- Sketeh ¥sp 8
Cloeh a Chasta, itwisted stone. J. O'D.
Cloghast - Js O'D.
Clohast ~- Hims. Lyons
Clochan Chaisde — Sur. & Vel. Ireland 1824
Clocasty P Ot A
Cloghssta ) -~ LGts of Settlement %c.
Cloghcasta - Civil Burvey 1654-1656

In the N. of the parish. Bounded on the I. by Mitchel-
stown Down Vests on the W. by Glenleryi on the E. by Enock-
larysy and on the S, by Glenbrohsun.

Is the property of G. L. Bennet, IDsq., Castlecresa.
Contains 324 a. 3 r. 22 p. stetute measure. 411 arable with
the exception of a portion of mountain on the 8. Part of
the Ws by. of the td. passes through & bog. The chief road
leads through the centre of the td. from E. to ¥.

Glenlara -- Sketch Map 9
Gleznn Leithrigh, Glen of Larsa.
Glenleary ) - J. C'D
Gleann Laithir -
Glenlaree ) == Wm. Lyons
Glenlarey -— Barony HKaps
Glanary -~ Civil Survey 1654-56

In the W, of the ph. Bounded on the N. by Mitchelstown
Down Vest; on the W. By Ballinvreena; . by Cloghast; and
S« by Koorstown.

Is the property of ¥. H. Ryves, Esqg., Csherass. Contsins
813 acres, statute messure. t is separszted from Enocklong
Phe by & river. Nearly all arsble % pasture except for
whatever of Slievereagh is on the S. The principal road
crosses the td. nearly in the centre. 28 chains N. of the

road stands Glenlarry Cottage. lieight of Slievereagh 1532 f4.

Glenbrohaun -- Sketch Hap 10

See parish name.

Centrsl of the psrish. Bounded on the H., by Enocklarys
We by Cloghast; =, by Ballingarrys; and S. by Ballintobber
in the Ph. of Darragh.

Is the property of W. H. Ryves, Esqg.y Bellywire. Cone
tains 230 a. 3 r. 27 p. statute measure. Nearly & the td.
on the . is mountsain, znd the rest srable. It 1s sepsrated
from knocklary, on the N., by the centre of the road; from
Ballingarry, on the E., by a stream. There is & very large
fort close to the W. boundary, which is c¢slled Lissdoonglan,
and another smaller fort to the B, of it.,
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Glenaree -~ Sketch llap 11

Gleann a' R{gh, so pronounced, but correctly is
Gleann Dha Righ, glen of the two kings. dJ. O'D.

Glenaree - dJe O'D.

Glinaree -- County Book

Glesnn Dha Righ - Wm. Lyoms

Glenary or Ballinlackan -~ Earony laps

Glinaree - Sure. & Val. Ireland 1824
Glenary : == (ivil Survey 1654-1656

In the 3. 0f the ph. DBounded on the H. by Ballynalackenj
W. by Ballintobber; &, by Ballynalacken; =and S. by
Griston Vest.

Is the property of -- Ryves, IEsSq., Lonﬁoa. Contains
362 a. 2 e 7 p. statute messure. Lbout % of the td. in
the W. part is a mountaing remainder is srable land. ~ibout
the centre of the td. is an indifferent road, hearlng He &
S5« There are & few houses interspersed.

Griston West -- Sketch llap 12

Baile na gﬁriastﬁhach, town of %the Cryston or Gryston
family. de O'D.

Griston &c. - g, VD,
Griston West -- County Book
Ballingrisdonagh - Civil Survey 1654-1656

In the S.5. of the parish. DBounded on the N. by Glenaree;
We by Ballintobbery E. by shnagurra; and C. by kilgerriff,

Is the property of C. 0. B, Hyan H&ssy. Gent&ins 197 &,
2 re 13 pe statute measure. 411 arable land. Hesrly central
of the td. is zn ancient fort with g +rigl Ste tlor near 1%,
called Griston. llerth of the td. there is & road bearing i
and E. The centre of z road forms %the E. boundary.
Griston East ; -- Sketch Map 13
For name see sabove.
In the $.E. of the parish.
Yrongly described. GTee later, page 29.

Glebe of Ballingarry —- Sketch Map 14

In the E. of the parish. Bounded on the H.y, Wey, B
and S. by the td. of Bsllingarry.

Is the proverty of the Revd. Mr., Préston, and contains
6 a¢ 3 r. 18 p. statute messure. All arsble land. It is
situated in the Y. part of Ballingarry td. This Glebe is
of & square form, and hass Bellingarry House 5 chains from it
on the O,

Y
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Glebe of Ballamagarry Noe 2 -- BSketch Hap 15
Glebe of Ballingarry - ds O'De

In the E, of the parish. Bounded entirely by Bzllingarry
townland.

Is the property of the Hevd. Mr. Preston, and contains
1 a. 2 r. 28 p, statute measure, A1l arable land, It is
situated central of Jallingarry td., zdjscent to & road,
close 1o the other side of which stand an old church and
graveyard. The rosd leads to Ballylanders,

1Y

Knocklara -— Sketch lep i6
Cnoec Laithrigh, Taragh Hill., J. C'D,
Knocklary = de O'D
Enocklarines ~=- County Beok
Lnocklara -= Derony Maps
Knocklary -- Lets of Settlement &c.

In the H. of the parish. DBounded on the H. by Hitchels-

town Downy VW. by Cloghast; E. by Ballyfroobta; and S. by
Glenbrohszun,

Is the property of W. H. Ryves, Zsqg., Castlecres. Con-
teins 317 a. 1 rs 32 p. statute messure. 211 srable land.
In the §. of the td. are two pools of wster. There are
seversl neat houses interspersed. The E. by. is the centre
of a stream. <The 5. by. is the centre of a stream for =
short distance, then the centre of & road. The centre of =
stream forms the N, & W. boundsriss.

Kilgorriv ~— Sketch Nap 17
Coill Ghardbh, rough wood. d. O'D
Filgarriff - ds 0'D.
- -- County Book
Killgarive -= Barony lap
Kilgerriffe ) - Sur. & Val. Ireland.
Leiltegarriffe : e o
o { — S 1 &
Keilgarruffs -~ Civil Survey 1654-56

In the S.E. of the ph. Bounded orn ithe N, by Ahnagurraj
and Griston West; on the W. by Ballintobber; on the L. by

Cullane N. and Cullane 7'iddle; snd on the 5. by Bally-
feerode & Cullsne Sth.

Is the property of John Low, Esg., Spring ilouse, and
contazins 662 a. 3 r. 2 p. statute measure, All arable land
with the exception of a portion of rough pasturage in the
southern part. There sre 4 sncient forts interspersed in the
northern part. N. of the td. there is a2 large wood, adjzcent
%o 2 roed bearing N. and S. across the townland. There are
a number of houses interspersed. “a
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Witehelstown Down -- Bketch liap 18
Baile Vhistealsigh nz dTonn, Mitchelstown of the Waves.
Hitchelstown Down - ds VD,

v ~-=- County Book
¥itchelstowne -— Agts of Settlement &c.

In the N. of the parish. DBounded on the . by Mitchels-
town Down Bsst:; W. by Cloghest; . by Bellyfroota; and
S. by Enocklary. .

Is the propersy of -- Hunt, Esq., Charleville. Contains
133 a. 3 r. 12 p., st. measure. All is arable lend. Near-
1y central of the td. is a fort., XN. of the td. are a few
scattered houses. The centre of a stream forms the N. and
E., boundaries.

Enockgunavlimen -— Sketch Map 1¢
Cnochn a' Bhladhmain, hillock of the boasting.
Knockeunavlyman - Je 0'De
Cnoc an Bhlaodhmain - §me Lyons

In the N.E. of the parish. Bounded on the . by Fewton;
W. by Ballyfroota; . by Killeen; e&nd S. by Ballyfroota.

Is the oroperty of the Esrl of Kingsborough, Mitchelstown.
Contains 54 a. 2 r. 39 p., st. measure. All erable land,
The W. boundary is the centre of a road; the E. boundary is
the centre of a stream. There is a number of houses in the
We. of the td., adjscent to the road.

Glebe of Cloghast -— Sketch Map 20

Cloeh a' Chasta, twisted stone. J. 0'D. (more correct-
1y, 'stone of the twisting'.)

In %the ., of the parish. Bounded on the . & W. by
Cloghast td.; T. by Enocklary; and S. by Glenbrohaun td.

Is +he property of the Revd. I'r. Preston. Contains 11 a.
0 r. 20 p., st. measure. All srsble land. The centre of a
road forms the S. boundary. There is en Ordnance Station
in the X.E., part of the Glebe, which is called Glenaree.

Lougherlauve -= Sketch Hap 21

Laithreach Lamh (mh very nasal), Laragh of the hands;
a battlefield where wmany hands were cut off. The site
of anything is denobed by the word Laithreach (Lathrach).

Laraghlawe } ~= Jo 0'Ds
In the S. of Glenlary td.

AW o0ld church and burial ground; but no part of the
church is now standing. T




Larrevhar (Graveyard) —-— Obtazined by Fxamnr.
Tampulnalav (Church) = -= do.

The first is certainly & mistake for Larsghlswe. This is
the name of the churchyard, snd Tempulnsalav is that of the
0ld churech that once stood in it. '

4 -
Laraghawe -— de 0D,
Templenslawe - dJe 08D, .

Teampull na Lamh, church of the hends. J. 0'D.

Close to the N. side of the road which runs through the
centra across Glenlary Td.

Ballynzarry Church - Te To idzms, Esq. 22

&£ church ruins and burial ground in centrsl of Ballingarry.

Glebe of Clohast - Te Te Ldams, Isq.

See Td.
Glebe of Cloghast - Ja O0'D.
Adjacent to the £.W. boundary of +the td.

Clochan Varra -~ Popular 23

Cloch a' Bhérraigh, Barry's stone. Cloch often means
a stone buillding in thig part of Irelsrnd. J. C'D.

Cloghavarra -= de 0'D.
S. of Ballyfroota.
The remsins of an old burial ground.

Druids Altar -=- Popular
4 cromlech - dJdes 0'D.

In the €. of Ballyfrocts $d.
By the roadside, S. of the burisl ground.

Griston Fort -- Pgpular 24

In centre of Griston V. townland.

Ballyngarry Fort -~ Popular

We of Ballingarry Church.
in anecilent fort.

Eilgarriff Ports. -~ Populary . 25

Y

ey Wey Hey So and contral of ¥ilgarriff townland.
7 forts, but no name to any of them.



Baile an Bhruidhne -- ¥m, Lyons 26

L
Baile, Bhruighne, see T.L. J. 0'D,

Bellinvreena - Jds 0VD,

Ballinvriny - Civil Survey 1654-1656

3 forts in Ballinvreens td., which have got no names.
Aughnalusta - [opular

%th ns Loisne, ford of the fleme. J. 0'D. .

Ahnalushnia ; - J. O'D.

In the B. of Kilgsrriff.

Toberreendoney - lgpulsy 27

Tobar R{gh an boohinaigh, fons regis Sabbathi. J. G'D.
No "Lady's ¥ell" in the parish.
In the £. of Bsllyfroota., VWest of Clochanavarra.
Stses Yebters and Pauls VYell == Popular
- Je C'D
In HeEe. of Ballingarry Td.
2 holy well.

Bog -— Ym. Lyons. 28
Gee Td. - de C'D

£

« of thnagurra 1d.

A bog, in the centre of which are two spring wells,
one running ., and the other running S5.; but they have
ne namas.

At the parish boundary. Onc of the wells is in Bslly-
landers FPh,

Grigton Tast 4+~ Sketeh Map 29
Griston Dast -- Gounty Book

-= 3ur. & Vel. Ireland 1824
—— Je CV'De

in the G,5, of the ph. Bounded on the N. by Bohereen-
kyles W. by bihnagurras . by Ballylanders; and on the ©.
by Ahmagurra. _

Is the property of ¢. C. B. Rysn Hessy. Contains
2%38s 1 T+ 2B p. statute measure. Half the E. part is
bogs the remsinder arsble lend. N. of the td. there are
an ancient fort pesr the boundery snd a rded bearing N. &
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Griston . (contd.)

We3 @lso & road bearing N. znd 8., dividing the bog frou the

arable land. In the W. of the td., are s neat house and

garden, with some trees planted round the house,

Glenaree Trigl Station - Local 30
In 2d. of Ballynazlacken.

The Hame of a Trigl Station in the ¥. of the td., on
the bounds of & wood.

Knockwilliam Trigl. Station
Cnoc¢ a' Muhuilinn, hill of the mill. J.0'D.
knogkewillin - Je O'D
In Bohereenkyle Ld.

Heme of & Trigl., Station in the North of the %d.

griston Trigl. Station -=- Local 31
¥ 7
- 05w (.“} it e

In the Td. of Griston Vest.
The name of a Yrigl. Ttation nesr s fort in the E. of
the btownland.,

Griston HFagt Yrigl. Station e OGS L
o oot J& {: ‘M‘n

On the boundary of Griston East and ‘hnegurrs.

The name of a Irigl Ttation erected on the boundary
of these townlands.

Glensree Irigl, Station -~ Local 32
- ds O'D,

In the Glebe of Cloghast,
The nome of & Trigl. Station in the E. of the townland.
>

Tubbercanasvosy —— Logsl
Tobercanavore — de O'D

In the West of Ballinvreens Townland.
The nsme of a well near the Y. by. of the townland.

This well is mentioned in the "Siege of ¥Fnocklong™, a
very ancient Irish story. BSee my letter. J. O'D.

Fair Green -= Local 33

In Ballinvreena Townland.

+Qjoining the Vest boundsry of the townland,
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ulemlena Gonnecting Point -~ Local 33

1e name of a ¢r1gl. Station on the boundary bvetween
malllnvreeﬁa and Mocrestown in the Ph. of Lilfinnan.

Glenlaxe Cotibage - Lecal 34
~= Jumes leys, propriefor

In the E. of Glenlary Td.
A nest house with offices znd & gerden sttached.

Lissdoonglar -— Local

Din g Clalre, fort of the Claire mountszin. This fort
is eelﬁbratQQ in Irish Hisbtory.

Doonglara Fort - de 0D,
In Glenbrohane Td.
Ihe name of a fort nesr the boundary between Glenbrohaun

-

and Glenlary townlands.

Slievereagh Trigl Stotion -- Local. 35
Sliabh Riach, the greyish mountsin. J. O'D.
Slievereagh - Jds O'D.

In Glenlary Td.

The neme of a Yrigl. Staetion nesr u% boundary between
Glenlary and Cloghast townlands,

Re Co Chapel - Local 36
In Ballingarry Td.
Ballanzarry Hous - Locsl - 36
Zallingarry 1o,
In Bsllingarry 4.
A neat house in the E. of the townland.
Cruckaunacruckers —= Local

Cnocén a' Crochasire, hillock of the Hangman.

Enocksunscrozhers - Je O'D,

The name of a rising ground in Ballingarry Td., near
the meeting of four cross rosds.

Horning Star or Dharween He -- Local 37

In the E. of Inockaunavlyman, Buallingarry znd Ballyfroota
townlands,.

e name of a river which divides the ™. of ¢lenbrohaun
from the Psrish of Zallylenders.
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Bellylanders Bridge - Local 37

See perish name. Jdo. 0'D.
In the Last of Ballingarry Td.
4 bridge on the parish boundary.

Griston fHousse —— Local 32

Griston licuse & Demesne -- Chas. O, B. R, Yassy
In the W. of Griston Ezst Townland.
& nezt house with suitable offices and a garden.

Ahnagurra Ctreasm - Local

In the B. of Ahnsgurra Townland.

A streanm that forms z boundasry between Ahnasgurra and

Glanahaglish in ths Fh. of Ballylanders.

-

Ballintubber - Local 35

Baile zn Tobair, town of the well., J. 0O'D.
In the W

he We of Glensree Td.

c«a{o

The name of & Yrigl. Station on the boundary between
Glenaree, in the ph. of Glenbrohaun, and Ballintubber, in
the phi. of Darragh. »

¥

Corrizeensunroantes - Local
Cerrigeennauroznia —— de OVD,

r'd
Cerraigin na mBréinte, little rock of the millstones.
Je. 0'D,

i

In the S.4. of Ballinvreena Td.
These sre rocks nesr the Phe. boundary.

Ind of Book 3, Parish of Glenbrohaun or Basllingaerry,
Bzrony of Coshlez




